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(uhelman@brightsourceenergy.com)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: R.12-03-014 (2012 LTPP): Description of Replicating TPP updated scenario in 

Track 2

Dear R.12-03-014,

In response to the “Update to Replicating TPP Scenario Assumptions submitted by the 
CAISO” filed on May 17, 2013 by the California ISO, CPUC staff has updated the scenario 
“Replicating TPP” in Decision (D).12-12-010. Attached is an updated copy of the Scenario 
Tool v5, and the companion Summary Data of Revised Scenarios v5. The exercise of updating 
the Replicating TPP uncovered some details outlined below and also necessitated updating 
NQC values for the RPS Portfolios in some of the other Scenarios. Fortunately, the actual 
composition of all of the RPS Portfolios remain unaffected. Also attached is a summary table 
document describing the assumptions for the TPP and LTPP including this update.

Changes to LTPP Track 2 Scenarios:

•L 2 We changed LTPP’s Rep. TPP scenario to use exactly the same RPS portfolio as
was submitted by CEC/CPUC to the ISO in January 2013 for the 2013-14 TPP. The NQC 
values for this portfolio are reflected in Scenario Tool v5.

•L J We changed LTPP’s Rep. TPP scenario to assume the Low savings amount for
Incremental EE and no DR projection.

We added a sensitivity called “Rep. TPP + DR”, which assumes the Low DR
projection.

There are no changes to the underlying RPS portfolios for the other LTPP
scenarios.

However, there are two factors causing differences to appear in the NQC values for the RPS 
portfolios when comparing v4 and v5 of the Scenario Tool.

1. The new Rep. TPP Scenario RPS Portfolio is identical to the 2013-14 TPP RPS 
Portfolio. The Renewable Net Short calculation for the 2013-14 TPP RPS portfolio
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assumed Mid Inc EE and Mid Inc Small PV,

included updated procured DG amounts,

included a projection of SB 1122 impacts,

assumed less Out-of-State renewable generation

These assumptions differ from the ones used to generate the original Rep. TPP scenario RPS 
portolio NQC values.

An error in the RPS calculator undercounted NQC by inadvertently leaving out a few 
CREZs under the Commercial case. This error does not affect any of the RPS portfolios. It 
only affects the NQC projection which feeds into the Scenario Tool. Fixing this RPS 
calculator error resulted in corrections to the NQC values for the RPS portfolios of the LTPP 
Base, Early SONGS, Stress, and Rep. TPP scenarios.

2.

The RPS calculator files incorporating these changes will be posted on the ' website 
within one week and this service list will be notified at that time.

Regards, Patrick Young

Patrick Young | Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102 | 415-703-5357 | cpuc.ca.gov
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